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June 21, 1982

FREEDOM OF INFORMATX)N
ACT REQUEST

United States f0TA-ff-JC6Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ,

hid Y [-/J'8dWashington, D.C. 20555

Attn: Mary Jo Ma ttia, Chief
Technical Assistance Contracts Branch
Division of Contracts

Subject: RFP No. RS-NMS-82-034 '

MCLAMS Modification
ASG Proposal 81 76

Dear Ms. Mattia:

Your letter of June 18, 1982, advising that ASG was unsuc-
cessful in the competi'. on under the subject RFP is acknowledged.
Since our estimate war ;onsiderably below the award, we request
a debriefing in order to understand the apparent weakness in our
technical proposal.

In addition, und t the Freedom of Information Act, ac
of the winning techni al proposal is requested.

.'
Very truly yours,

/ ve

Clarence H. Braddock, Jr.
President
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